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15 August 2025 

Enquiries: Jenny Elphinstone 
Our Ref: MCUI 2025_5809/1 (Doc ID 1314524) 

Your Ref: WP25 029 RAI 

 

Rainforest Rescue 
C/- wildPLAN Pty Ltd 
PO Box 8028 
CAIRNS  QLD  4870 

Email: dominic@wildplan.com.au  
Attention Mr Dominic Hammersley  

 

Dear Sir  

INFORMATION REQUEST 
(Given under Section 12 of the Development Assessment Rules) 

Council refers to your development application that was received on 4 August 2025. 

Applicant Details 

Name: Rainforest Rescue A.C.N. 086 885 154 

Postal Address: C/- wildPLAN Pty Ltd 
PO Box 8028 
CAIRNS  QLD  4870 

Email: dominic@wildplan.com.au  

Property Details 

Street Address: Lower Daintree: 
110 Cape Tribulation Road; 
L1, L2, L3, L9, Cape Tribulation Road; 
L8, L337, L354 Mossman-Daintree Road; and  
L1, L1, L2 L5 Prins Road. 

Real Property Description: Lot 2 on N15779 
Lot 9 on SP143026 
Lot 3 on SP126928 
Lot 8 on RP722116 
Lot 1 on RP706308 
Lot 1 on RP720435 
Lot 1 and Lot 2 on RP720582 
Lot 2 on RP721745 
Lot 5 on RP706307 
Lot 337 on RP800690  
Lot 354 on SR616 

Local Government Area: Douglas Shire Council 

mailto:dominic@wildplan.com.au
mailto:dominic@wildplan.com.au
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Application Details 

Application Number: MCUI 2025_5809/1 

Approval Sought: Development Permit 

Nature of Development 
Proposed: 

Development Permit for a Material Change of Use (Impact 
Assessment) for Permanent Plantation (ecological restoration 
of nationally significant wetland and surrounds). 

Description of the 
Development Proposed: 

Development Permit for a Material Change of Use (Impact 
Assessment) for Permanent Plantation (ecological restoration 
of nationally significant wetland and surrounds). 

 

Additional Information Requested 

The following additional information is requested to complete an assessment of the 

application: 

Conservation Significance 

UNESCO World Heritage  

Page 19 of the accompanying planning report states, “The site lies within the boundary of the 

Wet Tropics of Queensland World Heritage Area.”  

An extract of the Wet Tropics of Queensland mapping appears to identify of only a very small 

part of the premises being part of Lot 2 on SR747,as detailed in the extract below of Map 

WTQ1 SH 7 Mossman, World Heritage Boundary Land, to be included in the World Heritage 

Area.   

  

1. Please confirm that the reference to “the site lies within the boundary of the Wet Tropics” 

is only in reference to part of Lot 2 on SR747.  
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2. Please provide a calculation of the area of that part of Lot 2 on SR 747 that is within the 

boundary of the Queensland Wet Tropics World Heritage Area. 

3. Please provide advice as to whether any of the proposed activities associated with the 

material change of use, in particular the planting of various flora will require a permit 

from the Wet Tropics Authority.  If a permit has been issued, please provide a copy of 

the approval issued by the Wet Tropics Authority. 

4. Please provide advice of weed species on the premises that is in the Wet Tropics and 

how these will be eradicated, removed and disposed of.  

The Wet Tropics Management Authority nominates undesirable plants on Information Sheet 

12.  A copy of Sheet 12 is enclosed.  Sugarcane is not listed as an undesirable plant.  

Sugarcane is predominantly undertaken with best practise initiatives having regard to natural 

environments. 

5. Please provide evidence that the continued cultivation for sugarcane production of the 

part of the land included in the Wet Tropics impacts on the integrity of the World Heritage 

Area and that such impact warrants the cessation of this land use. 

6. Please provide evidence that the continued cultivation, or alternative grazing, of that part 

of the premises not included in the Wet Tropics impacts on the integrity of the World 

Heritage Area and that such impact warrants the cessation of any cultivation other than 

replanting of endemic species.  

National Significance 

The application form references the development to be the restoration of “nationally significant 

wetland and surrounds.”  The accompanying planning report states the McDowell Swamp 

Oxbow to be, “listed as a Nationally Important Wetland” and listed in the Directory of Important 

Wetlands in Australia (DIWA).”  The accompanying report also states the site, “is also part of a 

National Heritage Place.” 

While the lower Daintree River is a listed wetland, a search of the Commonwealth website 

listing of nationally significant wetlands did not appear to identify the McDowell Swamp Oxbow 

as a listed wetland.  See the following link to the database. 

https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/wetlands/search.pl?smode=DOIW  

7. Please provide the citation of significance and supporting documentation for the national 

significance of the McDowall Swamp Oxbow. 

8. Where it is inferred the proposal has regard to the Lower Daintree River Wetland, please 

provide a copy of the supporting cited references. 

Matters of State Environmental Significance (MSES)  

The state mapping of MSES, as provided in the application details only limited parts of the 

premises to have Wetlands and Waterways significance. 

9.  Please provide an expert ecological analysis to substantiate the extent of landscape 

change to the premises necessary to maintain the integrity of the mapped and identified 

as MSES beyond the Wetland Protection Area.   

https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/wetlands/search.pl?smode=DOIW
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Storm Tide Inundation 

The accompanying Planning report references the Planning Scheme mapping for Storm Tide 

Inundation Maps, which were State provided mapping. The Planning Scheme Schedule 6 – 

Planning Scheme Policies, refers to the Cairns Region Storm Tide Inundation Study 2013. 

Since the introduction of the Planning Scheme Council undertook further study of storm tide 

inundation by receipt of an Innovation Funding Grant from the State Government.  The 

resultant Douglas Shire Council and JB Pacific Storm Tide Methodology Study was adopted 

by Council and is available on Council’s website via the following link. 

https://douglas.qld.gov.au/download/Final-Version-Storm-Tide-Inundation-Methodologies-

Study.pdf  

Council provides a free online Storm Tide Inundation property tool that interprets the Study for 

individual lots with mapping and identifying future development requirements.  Refer to the 

following link for the Storm Tide Inundation Tool.  The tool searches both via street address 

and lot and plan detail. 

https://maps.douglas.qld.gov.au/trueview/dsc_storm/disclaimer  

The Study mapping, unlike the State Mapping, does not identify the whole of lots to be 

inundated by storm tide.  Refer to the map below. 

 

The Douglas Shire Council and JB Pacific Storm Tide Methodology Study took into account 

the impact of mangrove vegetation on storm tide inundation flows.   

Storm Tide Inundation is a natural flow of saltwater to ecosystems in areas of inundation.   

10. Please provide advice as to the necessity of reliance on the broad scale mapping by the 

State and the current Planning Scheme rather than the more refined and more recently 

adopted Douglas Shire Council and JB Pacific Storm Tide Methodology Study.  

https://douglas.qld.gov.au/download/Final-Version-Storm-Tide-Inundation-Methodologies-Study.pdf
https://douglas.qld.gov.au/download/Final-Version-Storm-Tide-Inundation-Methodologies-Study.pdf
https://maps.douglas.qld.gov.au/trueview/dsc_storm/disclaimer
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11. Please provide an analysis of the impact of reduction of storm tide inundation flows, if 

any, by the proposed permanent plantation, on the existing ecosystems and areas of 

inundation.   

Good Quality Agricultural Land 

Schedule 8 of the report application includes the Good Quality Agricultural Land Assessment 

report prepared by Dr Charissa Rixon. Page 4 of the report includes an assumption that the 

closure of the Mossman Mill requires a reassessment of Agricultural Land Classifications.  

Council understands there are agreements in place to continue transportation of the 

sugarcane to the Mulgrave Mill for at least the next four to five years.  Furthermore, trials are 

being currently undertaken on former sugarcane production land for alternative crops – 

including sorghum and Bana grass. The premises is within the Mossman Groundwater 

Management Area, Mossman Zone 1B of the Wet Tropics Water Plan. Lot 3 on SP126928 

contains a registered water bore.  

The report notes that the land does not have available irrigation licenses. 

12. Please provide the date and version of the Good Quality Agricultural Land Assessment 

report prepared by Dr Charissa Rixon that was submitted as part of the application. 

13. Please provide an updated report having regard to the current agreements in place to 

continue sugarcane production. 

14. Please provide an updated report where the storm tide inundation considerations have 

regard to the recent Douglas Shire Council and JB Pacific Storm Tide Methodology 

Study. 

15. Please provide an updated report identifying the amount of water license required for 

alternative crops, in particular having regard to the high rainfalls experienced in the local 

area. 

Due Date 

The due date for providing the requested information is 15 November 2025 in accordance with 

section 14.2 of the Development Assessment Rules, if you do not provide a response before 

the above due date (or a further agreed period), it will be taken as if you have decided not to 

respond to the information request and Council will continue with the assessment of the 

application. 

Other 

Please quote Council’s application number: MCUI 2025_5809/1 in all subsequent 

correspondence relating to this development application.   
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Should you require any clarification regarding this, please contact Jenny Elphinstone on 

telephone 07 4099 9444. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
For  
Leonard Vogel 
Manager Environment & Planning 
 
Encl – 
Wet Tropics Management Authority Information Sheet 12 Undesirable Animals and Plants. 
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